
From:
To: ; 
Subject: Confirmed - Gurnell Meeting with LB Ealing
Attachments: Re Gurnell site - Ealing.msg

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 

________________________________________________________________________________ 



From:
To:  
Cc:
Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing
Date: 21 June 2022 11:08:00
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg

Hi 
Yes, this would be via Teams / virtually.
I’ll ping round an invite with a link now.

From: @ealing.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 June 2022 15:51
To: @london.gov.uk>;  

@london.gov.uk>
Cc: @ealing.gov.uk>; @tibbalds.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing

Hi 

Thank you for finding a date. We confirm we are available to meet on the 1st July at 3pm. I assume this will be virtually.

Kind regards,

From: @london.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 June 2022 12:31
To: @ealing.gov.uk>;  

@london.gov.uk>
Cc @ealing.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing

Hi 
It’s a bit tricky to get a time we can all do over the next 2 weeks but how about Friday 1
June 3pm to 4pm.

From: @ealing.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 June 2022 12:35
To: @london.gov.uk>; J

@london.gov.uk>
Cc: @ealing.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing

Hi 

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.

A meeting in the next two weeks would be ideal.

Kind regards,

Head of Development Management
Planning Services





Head of Development Management
Planning Services




